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Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D. − Superintendent of Schools 
West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE: October 5, 2022 
 
TO: School Psychologists and School Psychology Interns 
 
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent 
 Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
 Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist – Guidance 
 
SUBJECT: October School Psychologist Guidance Meeting 
 
A meeting for school psychologists and school psychology interns has been scheduled for 
Friday, October 14, 2022, from 12:30 to 3:30 p.m. in the auditorium of the Auxiliary Services 
Building (7905 South Redwood Road). Juliana Peterson, doctoral student in the 
Clinical/Counseling Psychology Program at Utah State University, will provide us with a 3-hour 
presentation on ACT Clinical Skills. We had originally scheduled Dr. Tyler Renshaw from USU 
to do this presentation but he unfortunately had to cancel last week due to some other 
commitments.  
 
Part-time Staff: I would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to attend this 
meeting. 
 
 
cc: Principals 

 


